User Guide

Exploring and discovering the information contained in *Hansard* and *Committee Evidence*

Table of Contents

Introduction
Overview of Options
Publication Explorer
Filter by
Back to top3
Social Networking4
XML
Bill Cards4
Intervention Cards5
Using the Table of Contents to Explore (Hansard only)6
Using the Lists of Interventions to Explore7
Using the Discussed Topics List to Explore10
Accessing the Search Tool
Accessing the Video/Audio14
Subscribing to an MP's Activity Feed15
Subscribing to a Topic Activity Feed16
Sharing a Publication on Facebook, Twitter or other
Sharing an Intervention on Facebook or Twitter19
For Assistance

User Guide

Exploring and discovering the information contained in *Hansard* and *Committee Evidence*

Introduction

The features available with the online versions of the *Hansard* and *Committee Evidence* allow users to explore, discover and access information from a publication.

For example:

The Table of Contents is easily accessible at any time.

You can easily and quickly find anything said by a certain Member or anything that has been said about a particular topic.

You can subscribe to two different RSS feeds: Subscribe to a specific <u>Member's</u> Activity Feed to receive the content of his/her latest interventions in the *Hansard* and committees, or subscribe to the RSS feed for a <u>topic</u> you are interested in and receive the latest interventions of all those (Members, Committees Members and Witnesses) who discussed the topic in the House or committees.

Links to Facebook, Twitter and other social networking sites allow you to share points of interest.

Each intervention provides links to the Member's profile, their votes, the audio and/or video and lists the topics discussed during the intervention.

There is also a link that allows users to access an XML version of an intervention or the publication which can be re-used and re-purposed on other Web sites or in other capacities.

Overview of Options

- 1) The **Publication Explorer** offers three modes for exploring the publication. The modes available in the Hansard are:
 - Table of Contents
 - Members
 - Discussed Topics

The modes available in committees are:

- Committee Members
- Witnesses
- Discussed Topics

The **Publication Explorer** is always available, no matter which part of the publication is in use. It can be collapsed or expanded by clicking on the X (to collapse it) or the tab at the upper right corner of the screen (to expand it again).

- 2) The **Filter by...** option allows you to search for information in the mode chosen.
- 3) The **Back to top** icon takes you back to the beginning of the publication.

PRIVATE MEMBERS' BUSINESS	Hansard - 163 (Apri	il 10, 2017)	×
[Private Members' Business]	Explore By: Tal	ble of Contents	-
0 (1105)	Table of Cont	ble of Contents	
[English]	M	embers	
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation Privatization Act	Filter by Orde	scussed Topics	
The House resumed from February 17 consideration of the motion that Bill C-308, an act to provide for the incorporation of the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation and to make consequential	Private Members'		>
amendments to other acts, be read the second time and referred to a committee.	Government Order	rs	>
[Expand]	Statements By Me	mbers	>
	Oral Questions		>
The Speaker:	Routine Proceedin	igs	>
The hon. member for Peace River—Westlock has six and a half minutes remaining. Resuming debate, the hon. member for Peace River—Westlock.	Government Order	15	>
to a second seco	Adjournment Proc	eedings	>
House of Commons Chamber of Communes CANADA		Publica	tion Explorer <
House of Commons Debates			
VOLUME 148 I NUMBER 163 I 1st SESSION I	42nd PARLIAMEN	іт	

OFFICIAL REPORT (HANSARD)

4) **Social Networking:** The Share this page icon offers links to Facebook, Twitter and others which allow you to share the publication with your social network via your profile.

PARLIAMENT OF CANADA				VISIT P	ARLIAMENT	FRANÇAIS
HOUSE OF COMMONS CHAMBRE DES COMMUNES CANADA	Parliamentary Business	Members	Participate	About the House	< Sha Employment	re this page

5) **XML**: Click on the XML icon to get the XML version of the intervention which can be reused and re-purposed on other Web sites or in other capacities.

< April 10, 2017		
Order Paper and Notice Paper Journals Debates (Hansard)		Status of House Business (1)
		User Guide XML PDF
42ND PARLIAMENT, 1ST SESSION	Hansard - 163	(April 10, 2017)
EDITED HANSARD • NUMBER 163	Explore By:	Table of Contents -
CONTENTS	Table of Conte	ents
MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2017	Filter by Orde	er of Business

6) **Bill Cards:** Get information about a bill mentioned in the text by clicking on the link. You will find information about the bill's sponsor and the last stage completed. The links to votes and bill take you to Parliament of Canada's LEGISinfo website, which provides votes results and additional information about the bill.

Hon. Carolyn Bennett (Minister of Indigenous and Northern Affairs, Lib.)

moved that Bill C-17, An Act to amend the Yukon Environmental and Socio-economic Assessment Act and to make a consequential amendment to another Act, be read the second time and referred to a committee.

She said: Mr. Speaker, it is gathered on traditional Algoni act to amend the Yukon Envir consequential amendment to

I would like to begin by hi Yukon. Without all of his hard we are today on this critical le

The government believes t of the Canadian economy and economic and job growth. Ho environmental sustainability a partners. This is not only an i concerned

n	C-17	AN ACT TO AMEND THE YUKON ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIO-
ir		ECONOMIC ASSESSMENT ACT AND TO MAKE A
D		CONSEQUENTIAL AMENDMENT TO ANOTHER ACT
		Sponsor
ni		Carolyn Bennett
d I€		Last Stage Completed
IE		Introduction and First Reading (6/8/2016)
t		Progress
C		Recorded Votes on this Bill
o		View this Bill on LEGISinfo
5		🕢 Status of House business
5		

 \times

- 7) **Intervention Cards:** By clicking on an intervention link, you will have access to the following information and options:
 - a. Information about the Member: This section includes the Member's name, caucus, constituency and province or territory. To get more information about the Member, click on "MP Profile" and "MP Votes". (Note: this information is not available in a witness intervention card.)
 - b. View this Video/Audio: By clicking on this link, you will be directed to the specific time at which the intervention took place. The video player features standard online video controls, choice of audio streams (Floor language, English or French) and closed captioning (where applicable).
 - c. **Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed:** Click on this link to subscribe to a specific Member's RSS feed and receive the Member's latest interventions in the House or committees. (Note: this option is not available in a witness intervention card.)
 - d. **Share:** Option to share the intervention using different social network via your profile.
 - e. **XML:** Click on the XML icon to get the XML version of the intervention which can be re-used and re-purposed on other Web sites or in other capacities.
 - f. **Discussed Topics:** This section lists the topics discussed during the Member's intervention. (Note: the names of organizations, documents and the topics regarding the House procedure are not available.)

The **Expand/Collapse** tab above the intervention also allows you to access the information or close it.

[Expand]

Mr. David Yurdiga (Fort McMurray—Cold Lake, CPC):

Mr. Speaker, once the Yukon government, the federal government, and the first nations have concluded their agreement on a new process for reassessment and timelines, how will it integrate into the new YESAA? Does it require amendments to the act? What is the process for such, and how long will it take?



Discussed Topics

Download responsibility Land management Legislative review

Using the Table of Contents to Explore (Hansard only)

If necessary, *click* on the drop-down arrow and *choose* Table of Contents.

Click on the Order of Business you want to search, then choose the Subject of Business and the Member's intervention.

Hansard - 163	(April 10, 2017)	\times	Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)			×
Explore By:	Table of Contents	-	Explore By:	Table of Contents		•
Table of Conte	nts		< Table of	f Contents		
Filter by Order	r of Business			Oral Questions		
Private Memb	oers' Business	>	Filter by Sub	ject of Business		
Government (Drders	>	Justice		>	^
Statements B	y Members	>	Forestry Inde	ustry	>	
Oral Question	s D	>	Foreign Affa	irs	>]
Routine Proce	eedings	>	Standing Ord	ders of the House of Commons	>	
Government (Orders	>	Judicial App	ointments	>	
Adjournment	Proceedings	>	National Def	ence	>	
[Collapse]			< ■	Hancard 162 (April 10, 2017)	×	

[Collapse]

Hon. Candice Bergen (Portage-Lisgar, CPC):



Hon. Candice Bergen Caucus: Conservative Constituency: Portage—Lisgar Province/Territory: Manitoba MP Profile MP Votes View this Video Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed

Discussed Topics

Assad, Bashar Foreign policy International conflict and international conflict resolution

Political systems Syria

Mr. Speaker, the position of the Prime Minister and the Minister of Foreign Affairs on Syria and the Syrian regime has changed a number of times over the past few days. Today, the Prime Minister is openly talking about a regime change in Syria, which is different from what he said last week.

Canadians need to know that their government has a consistent and coherent position on this. Given the Prime Minister's statements today regarding a Syria that does not involve Bashar al-Assad, what action is he considering to depose the Assad regime?

Hans	ard - 163	(April 10, 2017)	\times
Explo	re By:	Table of Contents	*
<	Table of	Contents » Oral Questions	
		Foreign Affairs	
Filte	r by Name	e	
Hor	. Denis Le	ebel (Lac-Saint-Jean, CPC)	
		s-Philippe Champagne (Minister of Trade, Lib.)	
Hor	. Candice	Bergen (Portage—Lisgar, CPC)	
		B-Philippe Champagne (Minister of Trade, Lib.) (14:25)	

Using the Lists of Interventions to Explore

For *Committee Evidence, click* on the drop-down arrow and *choose* **Committee Members** or **Witnesses**.



For the *Hansard, click* on the drop-down arrow and *choose* **Members**.



Use the filter or the scroll bar to find the name you are looking for.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)					
Explore By: Members					
Members					
Filter by Name	e				
Show All Inter	ventions (248)	> ^			
Aldag, John		>			
Alghabra, Om	ar	>			
Anderson, Da	vid	>			
Arnold, Mel		>			

Click on the name, then on **Show All Interventions**, then choose the intervention you wish to look at. Note that in the *Hansard*, you can see in which Order of Business the intervention was made.

Hansard - 163	(April 10, 2017)	\times	Hansard - 163	(Apri	il 10, 2017)	\times
Explore By:	Members	-	Explore By:	Me	embers	-
Members			< Membe	rs		
Filter by Name	e			E	Bennett, Carolyn	
Bennett, Caro	ilyn 🔓	> ^	Filter by Topi	с		
Benson, Sheri	i	>				↓å ↓≞
Bergen, Cand	ice	>	Show All Inte	rvent	ions (8)	>
[Collapse]			Z	На	ansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)	×
Ca Co Pro	on. Carolyn Bennett ucus: Liberal nstituency: Toronto—St. Paul's ovince/Territory: Ontario MP Profile MP Votes				plore By: Members Members » Bennett, Carolyn ilter by Name Government Orders	-
© HoC Discussed Top	Subscribe to this MP's Activity Fea	ed		В	lennett, Carolyn	12:01
	responsibility Land management				ennett, Carolyn Jennett, Carolyn N	12:13
Mr. Speaker, that is an excellent question. That is exactly what Yukoners want. They want this done as quickly as possible. I think there is unbelievable consensus. This is what can happen when we start at the beginning, co-developing legislation, and then having the buy-in, as we have now,					ennett, Carolyn	12:14
	namber of mines. There is no reaso at we could have, from all parties, t f the House.			В	lennett, Carolyn	12:18
				В	lennett. Carolyn	12.20

-OR-

Begin by *clicking* on the name you are looking for, then click one of the Discussed Topics and choose the intervention you wish to consult. Note that in the *Hansard*, you can see which Order of Business the intervention was part of.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)	>	<	Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)
Explore By: Members		-	Explore By: Members
Members			< Members
Filter by Name			Bennett, Carolyn
			Filter by Topic
Bennett, Carolyn 📐	>	^	IŽ I≞
Benson, Sheri	>		
Bergen, Candice	>		Show All Interventions (8)
			Download responsibility>
			Land management >
			Application process
			Aboriginal peoples

[Collapse] Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017) Hon. Carolyn Bennett: Explore By: Members Hon. Carolyn Bennett < Members » Bennett, Carolyn Caucus: Liberal Constituency: Toronto—St. Paul's Province/Territory: Ontario Application process MP Profile Filter by Name MP Votes View this Video Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed Government Orders **Discussed Topics** Bennett, Carolyn Application process Download responsibility Land management Bennett, Carolyn Mr. Speaker, I would tend to disagree. Although the previous Yukon government and the Bennett, Carolyn previous federal government thought these amendments were a good thing, they were totally against what had been suggested and agreed upon by first nations in Yukon. That really hindered the approach that was working well with YESAA and with the regulations that are now being worked Bennett, Carolyn on regarding timelines. I would be more than happy to get the details that the member has asked

for.

12:01

12:16

12:18

12:20

12:21

Bennett, Carolyn

Using the Discussed Topics List to Explore

Click on the drop-down arrow and *choose* **Discussed Topics**.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)						
Explore By:	Table of Contents	•				
Table of Conte	Table of Contents					
Filter by Orde	Members					
	Discussed Topics					
Private Memb	ers' Business	>				

By default, the list of topics is sorted by number of occurrences.

Use the filter, alphabetical order and/or the scroll bar to discover the discussed topics or to find the topic you are looking for. In the *Hansard*, regrouping the topics by Order of Business can also help you find a specific topic.

Hansard - 163	(April 10, 2017)		×
Explore By:	Discussed Topics		•
Discussed Top	ics		
Filter by Topic	•		
		J2 J≞	8
Download res	ponsibility		> ^
Land manage	ement		>
Backlogs			>
Environmenta	al assessment		>
Aboriginal pe	oples		>
Application p	rocess		>
Criminal justi	ce system		>
Federal judge	S		>

Begin by *clicking* on the topic that you are looking for and then on the intervention.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)			×
Explore By:	Discussed Topics		•
Discussed Top	ics		
Filter by Topic	;		
		Iž E	8
Download responsibility			^
Land management		>	,
Backlogs		>	
Environmental assessment 🛛 🔓			
Aboriginal peoples		>	
Application process		>	r.
Criminal justice system		>	
Federal judges		>	,

Hansard - 163	(April 10, 2017)	\times
Explore By:	Discussed Topics	•
< Discusse	ed Topics	
E	invironmental assessmen	t
Filter by Name	e	
	Government Orders	-
Bennett, Caro	lyn	12:01
Saganash, Ro	meo 🔓	12:45
Yurdiga, David	ł	12:47
Saganash, Ro	meo	12:51
Bagnell, Larry		13:11

[Collapse]

Mr. Romeo Saganash (Abitibi—Baie-James—Nunavik—Eeyou, NDP):



Romeo Saganash Caucus: NDP Constituency: Abitibi—Baie-James—Nunavik—Eeyou Province/Territory: Quebec MP Profile MP Votes View this Video Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed

Discussed Topics

Environmental assessment Investment Download responsibility Land management

Mr. Speaker, I am kind of intrigued by the presentation.

I come from a region where there is an environmental assessment and review process that is pretty complex under the James Bay and northern Quebec agreement. A lot of people have argued in the past that this process is an impediment to development in the territory.

After 40 years with that process in place, if there is one place in our country where development is going well, it is in the James Bay northern Quebec area. That is the objective of an environmental assessment process. When developers arrive in a territory and they know the rules of the game, they know the rules under legislation in environmental assessment, that is what helps development in any given territory. That is what forges partnerships with indigenous peoples.

I wonder if my friend could comment on this.

ALSO...

Hansard - 163	(April 10, 2017)		×
Explore By:	Discussed Topics		•
< Discuss	ed Topics		
E	nvironmental assessment		
Filter by Name	e		
	Government Orders		^
Bennett, Carolyn		12:01	
Saganash, Ro	meo	12:45	
Yurdiga, David	i	12:47	
Saganash, Ro	meo	12:51	
Bagnell, Larry		13:11	
Saganash, Ro	meo	13:13	
Bagnell, Larry		15:28	
Rankin, Murra	y	15:47	

۲ 🔛

Continue to explore by clicking on a topic shown in the intervention card.



After 40 years with that process in place, if there is one place in our country where development is going well, it is in the James Bay northern Quebec area. That is the objective of an environmental assessment process. When developers arrive in a territory and they know the rules of the game, they know the rules under legislation in environmental assessment, that is what helps development in any given territory. That is what forges partnerships with indigenous peoples.

I wonder if my friend could comment on this.

long will it take?

Then, *click* on another intervention where the subject has been discussed as well.

[Collapse]	Hansa
Mr. David Yurdiga (Fort McMurray—Cold Lake, CPC):	Explore
Caucus: Conservative Constituency: Fort McMurray—Cold Lake Province/Territory: Alberta	
MP Profile MP Votes View this Video Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed	Filter
Discussed Topics	Benne
Download responsibility Land management Legislative review	Barlo
Mr. Speaker, once the Yukon government, the federal government, and the first nations have concluded their agreement on a new process for reassessment and timelines, how will it integrate	Stant

into the new YESAA? Does it require amendments to the act? What is the process for such, and how

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2	2017)		×
Explore By: Discusse	d Topics		•
< Discussed Topics			
Environmer	ntal assessment		
Filter by Name			
Governr	ment Orders		^
Bennett, Carolyn		12:01	
Saganash, Romeo		12:45	
Yurdiga, David		12:47	
Saganash, Romeo		12:51	
Bagnell, Larry		13:11	
Saganash, Romeo		13:13	
Bagnell, Larry		15:28	
Rankin, Murray		15:47	

Hansard - 163	(April 10, 2017)		×
Explore By:	Discussed Topics		•
< Discuss	ed Topics		
	Land management		
Filter by Nam	e		
	Government Orders		^
Bennett, Caro	lyn	12:01	
Barlow, John		12:11	
Stanton, Bruc	e	12:12	
Yurdiga, Davi	d 🔓	12:13	
Bennett, Caro	lyn	12:13	

Accessing the Search Tool

The names of organizations, documents and the topics regarding the House procedure are not shown in the Discussed Topics List of the Explorer, nor in the Intervention Cards. To find information regarding these items or to extend your search about a topic beyond the Publication, *click* on the **Publication Search** link.



For more information on the search tool, *click* on the **Help** tab.

🖹 🚞 🏟 🔊 RSS CSV XML	Search English content O Search French co	ontent
	Name, Text, Topics, Constituency	Q
	Add search criteria	
Hansard Committee Journals Heip		43742 results found Clear all filters and criteria
Hansard - 166 2017-04-13		Refine Your Search
Bruce Stanton (Simcoe North) 2017-04-13 10:05 [p.10499]		PARLIAMENT AND SESSION Date Range
When the House last took up debate on the question, the hon. member for		All Debates
Montmagny-L'Islet-Kamouraska	a—Rivière-du-Loup had 13 and a half minutes remaining.	42nd Parliament
CPC (ON) The hon. member for Montmagny	–L'Islet–Kamouraska–Rivière-du-Loup.	⊘ 1st 2015.12.03 -
		41 et Darliament

Accessing the Video/Audio

Click on the intervention link from which you wish to access the video/audio.

Click on the View this Video link.





Mr. Speaker, once the Yukon government, the federal government, and the first nations have concluded their agreement on a new process for reassessment and timelines, how will it integrate into the new YESAA? Does it require amendments to the act? What is the process for such, and how long will it take?

Click on the **Audio** icon. Then, *choose* the audio stream.



The video player features standard online video controls and closed captioning (where applicable).

Subscribing to an MP's Activity Feed

For *Committee Evidence, click* on the drop-down arrow of the Explorer and *choose* **Committee Members**.

RNNR-45 (February 21, 2017) ×		×
Explore By:	Committee Members	-
Committee Me	Committee Members	
oonnin tee mit		
Filter by Nam	Witnesses	

For the Hansard, click on the drop-down arrow of the Explorer and choose Members.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)		×
Explore By:	Table of Contents	-
Table of Conte	Contents	
Filter by Orde	Members	
	Discussed Topics	

Use the filter or the scroll bar to find the MP's name you are looking for. Then, *click* on the MP's name.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)		×
Explore By:	Members	-
Members		
bagnell		×
Bagnell, Larry		>

When the MP's name you are looking for is shown on top of the Explorer, *click* on the **Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed** icon. Then, *follow* the instruction.

Hansard - 1	.63 (April 10, 2017)		×
Explore By:	Members	~	
< Members			
	Bagnell, Larry 🔝		

-OR-

Click on one of the intervention links of the MP of your choice, in the text area.

Click on the **Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed** link. Then, *follow* the instruction.

[Collapse]	Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)	×
Hon. Larry Bagnell (Yukon, Lib.):	Explore By: Members	Ŧ
Hon. Larry Bagnell Caucus: Liberal Constituency: Yukon Province/Territory: Yukon	Members » Bagnell, Larry Download responsibility	
MP Profile MP Votes View this Video Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed	Filter by Name Government Orders	
Discussed Topics Application process Download responsibility Land management	Bagnell, Larry 12:17	

Subscribing to a Topic Activity Feed

Click on the drop-down arrow of the Explorer and *choose* **Discussed Topics**.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)		\times
Explore By:	Table of Contents	•
Table of Conte Filter by Orde	Table of Contents Members	
	Discussed Topics	

By default, the list of topics is sorted by number of occurrences.

Use the filter, alphabetical order and/or the scroll bar to find the topic you are looking for. Then, *click* on the topic.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)		×	
Explore By:	Discussed Topics		•
Discussed Top	ics		
Filter by Topic			
		↓Ž ↓≞	8
Download responsibility		>	~
Land management		>	
Backlogs		>	>
Environmental assessment		>	>
Aboriginal peoples		>	>
Application process		>	>
Criminal justice system		>	>
Federal judges		>	>

When the topic you are looking for is shown on top of the Explorer, *click* on the **Subscribe to this Topic Activity Feed** icon. Then, *follow* the instruction.

Hansard - 163 (April 10, 2017)		ж	
Explore By:	Discussed Topics	*	
Discussed Topics			
Land management 🔝			

-OR-

If the topic you are looking for is shown on an MP's intervention card, *click* on the topic.

When the topic you are looking for is shown on top of the Explorer, *click* on the **Subscribe to this Topic Activity Feed** icon. Then, *follow* the instruction.

[Collapse] Hansard - 163 (April 10)), 2017)	×
Mr. John Barlow:	Explore By: Discussed Top	oics 🗸 🗸	
John Barlow Caucus: Conservative Constituency: Foothills Province/Territory: Alberta	Discussed Topics Land management Filter by Name		
Wire votes View this Video Subscribe to this MP's Activity Feed Discussed Topics	Government Orders		^
Download responsibility Land management	Bennett, Carolyn Barlow, John	12:01	
Mr. Speaker, I am rising on a point of order, and I am asking for your patience here. This is regarding what transpired on Friday. I stayed here this weekend, and what transpired on	Stanton, Bruce	12:11	
Friday really caught my attention. I am a relatively new member of Parliament. I have been been here for almost three years, but still one learns something every day. I had the opportunity to see some things on Friday that concerned me as a relative newcomer. I spent the weekend going	Yurdiga, David	12:13	
through some of the things that I thought we needed to address.	Bennett, Carolyn	12:13	
	Saganash, Romeo	12:14	

Sharing a Publication on Facebook, Twitter or other

Click on the **Share this page** icon then Facebook, Twitter or one of the other choices on top of the publication that you wish to share with your social network via your profile. Then, *follow* the instructions.



Sharing an Intervention on Facebook or Twitter

Click on the link of the intervention that you wish to share with your social network via your profile.

Click on the **Share** icon on top of the Intervention Card then one of the choices of social networks. Then, *follow* the instructions.



For Assistance

The Information Analysis and Discovery Unit, the team responsible for the creation of the indexes of parliamentary publications, also provides reference assistance to persons seeking information regarding publications.

Telephone: (1) 613-992-8976 E-mail: <u>indref@parl.gc.ca</u>